

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE DOWNTOWN AUSTIN COMMUNITY COURT ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS, WILL CONVENE ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2010 AT 7:30AM AT THE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS ROOM OF THE AUSTIN CITY HALL, ROOM 1101, 301 W. 2ND STREET, IN AUSTIN, TEXAS.

Current Board Members:

Charles Locklin, Chair T. Marshall Jones William Kelly

Dennis Barkway, Vice Chair **Tim Miles** Lori Renteria

AGENDA

I. Call meeting to order.

- a. Opening remarks and introductions.
- b. Approval of minutes from last meeting.

II. Presentation, discussion and possible action on the following items:

- a. Membership Update (John Lawyer)
- b. Report of the Review and Evaluation Subcommittee meeting (Dennis Barkway)
- c. DACC referrals to Project Recovery (Pete Valdez)
- d. Status of recommendations from downtown stakeholder meeting:
 - *Tiburon access for NCIC/TCIC information (Pete Valdez)
 - *Community Court weekend schedule (Pete Valdez)
- e. Discussion and approval of a resolution to the City Council members and City Manager that the DACC discontinue holding trials.

- f. Report of Final Recommendations concerning the Corporation for Supportive Housing (Darla Gay).
- g. Follow up to Councilmember Riley stakeholder meeting.
- h. Citizen Communication.

III. Executive Session (no public discussion on these items).

Upon the advice and consent of the City Attorney, the Advisory Committee may announce that it will go into Executive Session, if necessary, pursuant to 551.071 of the Texas Government Code and Chapter 2-4 of the Municipal Code of the City of Austin, to receive advice from counsel on matters specifically listed on this agenda.

IV. Discuss next meeting date, place and agenda items.

V. Adjourn

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice at least 4 days before the meeting date. Please call John Lawyer, Community Court at 974-4878 for additional information; TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711.



ANIMAL ADVISORY COMMISSION WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2010 6:00 PM

AUSTIN ENERGY BUILDING, FIRST FLOOR BREAK ROOM 721 BARTON SPRINGS ROAD AUSTIN, TEXAS

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

1. CITIZEN COMMUNICATION: GENERAL

The first 10 speakers signed up prior to the meeting being called to order will each be allowed a three-minute allotment to address their concerns regarding items not posted on the agenda.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- a. AAC Regular Meeting held December 16, 2009
- **b.** AAC Regular Meeting held January 20, 2010
- c. AAC Special Meeting held January 31, 2010
- **d.** AAC Special Meeting held February 1, 2010

3. OLD BUSINESS

a. Discussion on How to Improve Communications of all items that go to City Council.

4. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approve Amendment(s) to Adopted Bylaws

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

6. STAFF BRIEFINGS

None

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. ADJOURNMENT

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice at least 4 days before the meeting date. Please call <u>Gricelda Diaz</u> at Health & Human Services Department, Animal Services Division at 512: 972-5805, for additional information; TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711.